
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:12:00 PM 

https://kingwooddr.comitag/lawsintexas-comi 

UHFOUOHLES 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

Senior Inspector 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 
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(b)(6); 
11...\17\11, \ 

SI 

Good morning. (b)(7)(E) 

From: (b)(6); 

    

To: 

     

Cc: (b)(6); (h)(R)* IUSMS1 (b)(6): USMS (10)(6)* (USMS1 
Subject: (b)(7)(E) 

    

Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:07:38 AM 

   

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) I have also included some links to the new Daniel Anderl Judicial 

Security and Privacy Act that was passed. Thank you. 

(b)(7)(E) 

https://lawsintexas.com/meet-the-judges-of-the-court-of-appeals-for-the-fifth-circuit-5th-cir-

2/meet-judge-stephen-higginson-of-the-court-of-aopeals-for-the-fifth-circuit/ 

New Bill: 

https://www.uscou rts.govinews/2022/12/16/congress-passes-da niel-a nderl-j ud icia l-security-a nd-

 

privacy-act  

https://www.menendez.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/daniel_anded judicial_security and_orivacy_ac 

t.pdf 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Deputy U.S. Marshal 

(b)(7)(E); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

500 Poydras  Street 

Roorrl (b)(6);  

New Orleans, LA 70130 
Off iceff (b)(6); 
Faxff (b)(7)(C); 
Ce11# (b)(7)(F) 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain law enforcement sensitive, confidential or privileged information. E-mails are protected under the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Section 2510, 2511 and 2521. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:12:14 PM 

https://kingwooddr.comitag/lawsintexas-comi 

U//FOU0//LES 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

Senior Inspector 

(b)(7)(E); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 

Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 11:12:42 AM 

  

SI (b)(6); 

Good morning 

    

   

(b)(7)(E) 

  

    

(b)(7)(E) 

  

       

    

(b)(7)(E) 

  

       

(b)(7)(E) II have also included some links to the new Daniel Anderl Judicial 

Security and Privacy Act that was passed. Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Deputy U.S. Marshal 

(b)(7)(E); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

500 Poydras Street 

Room (b)(6); 

New Orleans, LA 70130 
Office# (b)(6); 
Fax# (b)(7)(C); 
Cell# (b)(7)(F) 

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
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RE 
Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:50:40 AM 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

I am checking 

sugges 

(b)(7)(E) I would 

(b)(7)(E) 

  

 

(b)(6). is cc'd here to see if they are able to assist. 

 

VR 

  

(b)(6); 

  

    

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  USMS (b)(6); usms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 8:37 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)TUSMS) 

Subject  (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); pusms.doj.gov> 

(b)(6) 

Good morning sir. (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(71(E)  
the website is al (b)(7)(E)  :ailed lawsintexas.com.  (b)(7)(E)  

(b)(7)(E) There is a donate page on the site where 

anyone can give money. 

(b)(7)(E) There is a new civil law 

out that was signed in December 2022, S. 2340, the Daniel Anderl Judicial Security and Privacy Act, 

that is aimed toward getting Judges Pll taken off! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

   

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) hank you for 

your assistance. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Deputy U.S. Marshal 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 

500 Poydras Street 

Room (b)(6); 
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I. (b)(7)(E) 



New Orleans, LA 70130 
Off ice (b)(6); 
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
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